

October 30, 2025

City of Naperville
Erin Venard, Development Manager
Transportation Engineering Development
400 S. Eagle Street
Naperville, IL 60540

Re: Karis Critical supplemental submittal materials

Dear Ms. Venard,

In advance of the continued public hearing for the Karis Critical data center on November 5, 2025, please find the enclosed documentation as a supplement to our application materials. We would kindly ask that these materials be added to the public record as part of the pending application.

1. Response letter to comments issued by the City's sound engineer. Please note that the response letter includes modeling of data center emissions using octave pressure bands consistent with Illinois Pollution Control Board standards. The updated modeling confirms that the data center will comply with not only Naperville noise standards, but also the more sophisticated IPCB standards.
2. Carlson Design Group letter regarding the basis of chiller design used for modeling emissions from the proposed data center.
3. Noise Study dated October 9, 2025
4. Data Center Pricing Impact Analysis, prepared by Housing Trends.
5. Equipment Setback Exhibit, prepared by Jacob & Hefner Associates
6. Video of existing generator at Nokia Campus, as depicted in the Equipment Setback Exhibit.

Please let us know if you need anything else from our team in advance of the continued public hearing.

Thank you.



Russell G. Whitaker
Attorney for Petitioner